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MEMORANDUM
TO: President Edward T. Foote
FROM: William J. Whelan
Chairman, Faculty Senate
DATE: May 5, 1992
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #91010(B) -

Review of Tenure Decision

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of April 6, 1992, voted to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #91010(B) - Review of Tenure Decision. The text of the legislation follows:

Following a decision, by the President, not to recommend a
candidate for tenure in the final Special Review, the voting
Faculty of the department, or the Dean of the School, or the
Tenure Review Board, or the Provost may recommend to the
President that the decision be reviewed during the notice year.
Such review may be conducted only when there is a significant
indication that the individual's record will improve during the
notice year. Upon the agreement of the President, the Provost
shall notify the appropriate Dean, Chair, and Faculty of the
Department to conduct a further Special Review of the
individual in the notice year.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

WIW/b

ce: Provost Luis Glaser

325 Ashe-Admin. Bldg,
Coral Gables, Florida 33124-4634
305 284-3721
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